State Qf West Virginia Request for B s NI i

Department of Administration Quotation DEP13959 1
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East

Post Office Box 50130 e
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 CHUCK BOWMAN
306-588-2157

RFQ COPY

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
DEPARTMENT OF

OFFICE OF WASTE MANAGEMENT
601 57TH STREET SE
CHARLESTON, Wv

25304 3064-926-0499

03/18/2008
BID OPENING DATE 06/03/2008 BID OPENING TIME 01:30PM

% X% 3 36 3 3 36 36 36 36 3% K 3% X X X ADDENDUM NO. 1 313 36 36 3 36 36 3 3 3 X 3 36 36 36 % H X

ADDENDUM ISSUED FOR THE LANDFILL ACCESS AND WELL ROAD
CONSTRUCTION| PROJECT TO DISTRIBUTE THE| PRE~-BID SIGN-IN
SHEETS FROM [THE 03/12//08 PRE-BID MEETING, AS WELL AS
THE Q/A RESULTING FROM THAT MEETING AND THE REVISED
CONTACT INFORMATION FOR REGION II. ALEO ATTACHED IS
THE REVISED BID SHEETS| AND ATTACHMENT {"A"™.

BID DATE AND| OPENING T|IIME REMAIN UNCHANGED AS
04/03/708 AT (1:30 PHM. '

X HFEXHHNXNNFIXPEXNXEXPEX NO| OTHER CHANGES  3[3 % 3 5 36 36 5 3 % 2 36 36 2% 3 36 % X

0001 JB 962-86
1
ROAD INSTALLATION

 TELE

TITLE FEIN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET

13954
CouiTellation

RFQ # : [E
Project: R

Name (}) ﬂ/@@ /‘?ﬂ\/g/‘/g
Company: ,_)05/&/ / /47/1/57"
Address:
7"// %//Zé/?uﬂa,
Phone #:
Fax #
Email
Name : . (Z %ﬂg/i/ceﬁ
Company: Komie SPE/%E/\?.\ Lo
Address: .0 .74, Box Qo
Stroce (reex, v
Phone #: Jou-3Ly- 32
Fax # 3Lt ~ 3371
Email RBTALE Cfbyaet et
Name VZQ\‘O.( lev.\\
Company: Hal's  Condradkion, Tnce,
Address: o R 85
%wu'k\'\an(l«)«\ v  2Lrul
Phone #: 20/- Y1 bHoD
Fax # oy~ H73- 1722 |
Email RHUl_© Cebridye, Wet
Name Caerie Belt
Company: _ Trigy L Canstruction
Address: 0.0. Pox \Nk
%wm% OV Abas3
Phone #: o4~ (36 - 1194
Fax # - b3k - ALH0
Fmail

Bid Date:
Pre-Bid Date:

Y/32/2 4
3/02/8 4

: Allen Wlacker

Name
Company CGCL\\L {.lx { ‘{\mw\cef é"l\/\'ﬁ
Address: 11}3 Sefercon \Qt)\s
So\ Q\{\o&« V. 3S3D9
Phone# : 74L4-0S90
Fax # 74 b -53.03
Email
Name vgaﬁ// / e R $Z<f
Company: A¢ B xCadein QQ{@ .
Address: U333 -4 0pdl ZH).
L/L@d Y A2
Phone# OgY-358. 8
Fax # Ged-2538
Email : B.5/ ﬁ%ﬂﬂw @ Hol.Can
Name Kasdly Corpenf o
Company: Oﬂmmfw f ea'/ama#bm
. Address: Ps  px 3575
V/Cfﬂw/'//cliy Lt/
25240
Phone# 9EY- 170 S
Fax # -2 770
Email ,é’[;‘«r//@wlog A)ﬂ!.o/,_(‘dr”’)
Name : Bichaed H. )0@[{;/
Company: _Bgowis EXCAUAYTng FC
Address: Sistey/lle. /g,
58 Bt clh Df. 260
Phoned : (Beoy) 652 - 2542
Fax # : (3¢e4) 652~ )|508
Email : hei@prcyides. Con .




MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET

REQ # r)ﬁ F 13954
Project: Ruuyf CouiTellalran

Y/3/2 4
AL AN

Bid Date:
Pre-Bid Date:

/Z’{’j “RE. (&no ‘Uzd‘!”;‘.,xx /‘1

md 3 R
Name oy cle !)F‘;nffbfz’ﬁ Name
Company: ‘/’}L} D (;”/'.‘, .’ Company': £z ”m’ get & Srones # "v‘"’””"‘"z
Address: L] STHST Address: 2i. & »
S s ,/’) :
‘ i lf/{‘ ”‘—w(/w'l A {7 A5 pdp Lo it Beiod Y
Phone #: 304387 — ¥/ 5O 5§35 Phone# 3oq =364 5757
Fax # 304 - 377 Z?O() Fax # 2oy 3Ly SIT S
Email i M\aﬂéf @ JC’UM) CwiEmall CoComses ioic b o g 2 s 4B 56
Name Mak  Cline Name ///Z«z 5 /u's {a c
Company: WV DEF - Company: Abl. (Bustrution /¢
Address: Gol s57h Shef Address: H< 52 Sax 2034
Chg-lestea, WV M s hptom w0 2455
Phone #: 30 926G -0+79 Phone# Fal- 7940 T
Fax # 309 -F26-0¢8 L= Fax # SHatL. ‘
Email " CI /"/3 L4 (@ WVGLCﬂ el Email /’jﬁé;é?‘:uf‘ if’:"';f /s w‘“l(";;,»a-,. ,r';l-zé.‘f; f’i‘,{::"} i"gé{f‘lvr . "m’~
Name MNark Choech Name : 7,d D _GRezw
Company: wv DEFP Company: l,Je 7 l/mo &@_&9_}3“_
Address: 74 Maia St Address: 29 QLMM ftnie
Summaﬂsw’//i, Wt 2et57 W_——SZ’—M———— -
Phone #: 5Y5-0143 Phone# : 208-9733
Fax # §72-35¢0 Fax # 2685~ 7357
Email - I’Vl&"l(ﬂn:zéi @ l;v’b’(zlf*ﬂ (}7-':‘7’-' Email . v Vihg s {00,
Name Puvl Beviedvip Name T NANCY SoMERS
Company: wv PiEf Company: mem@ RLCLAMATION LLC
Address: zovl flegganr Vu“m,/ R Address: ’P.onséx 303
: ,Fa;;rw»ﬁ wv 215y WesT MILFoRD, WY 2649/
Phone #: Guo-dz43 Phone# : 30¢% ~745-3¢5%
Fax # 140-%34573 Fax # 304 - 7459 -3 ¢53
Email € hoenedvm v QEL. 2RE Email : LiComn



MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET

RFQ # REF -137%4

Project: Reyf TusTellaTrsi

Bid Date: Y/3/74
Pre-Bid Date: 3% ,/(t/z 4
Name Maryiu  Retvouos Name  :
Company: Djrt works PENELePMTNT LLL Company:
Address: 4529 BLAvkEwsBIP jRomD Address:
HonTINCT o Wy 257701
Phone #: 3c4 360 2679 Phone# :
Fax # : 204 736 3719 Fax #
Email : djrtworks 979 @ petzere mex Email
Name Name
Company: Company:
Address: ‘ Address:
Phone #: Phone# :
Fax # @ Fax #
Email : EFmail
Name : A Name
Company: Company:
Address: Address:
Phone #: Phone# :
Fax # Fax #
Email : Email
Name Name : _:%_ = m™
Company: | Company: -
Address: Address: D Ty o
R
£L g
Phone #: Phone# : S
Fax # Fax # : x 9
Email Email :




DEP13959 Pre-Bid Questions

>0 PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO

Can on road dump trucks get to the landfills?
Yes.

Can a lowboy get to the landfill without dragging on the paved road?
Yes.

When will DEP start using this contract?
DEP will use the contract as soon as the weather dries up, after the PO is issued.

Does DEP know which landfill will be the first to get roads?
No, not at this time.

How much time does the vendor have to complete the project?
The contract will be good for 365 days.

Will the vendor be required to work two locations at the same time?
No.

What firm is the driller for DEP?
CTL Engineering.

Does the vendor need to perform compaction testing?
No.

Will any landfill have any rock to excavate or cut through?
Wheeling is the only landfill to have any rock.

Where will the stone for the roads come from?
The vendor can use whatever #1 stone is available to purchase near the landfill.

Will there be culvert to install and will each landfill have culverts?
This will be site specific, and the vendor will need to have a backhoe available for

each site.

Q. Will the culverts need splash pads?
A. No.

Q. Will this be awarded as one contract or three?
A. There will be an award for each region. The vendor can bid on 1, 2 or all 3 regions.

Q. The contract states that the vendor will need to report damage to the cap. Will the
vendor be responsible for repairing it?
A. No, DEP just needs the vendor to report damage.



Q. The contract states that the vendor will need to report damage to the cap. Will the
vendor be responsible for repairing it?
A. No, DEP just needs the vendor to report damage.

Will the vendor be required to seed disturbances?
No.

Will a PE or licensed surveyor need to make the measurements?
No the DEP will make the measurements with a measuring wheel.

Will the vendor be compensated for extra stone if they encounter a soft spot?
. If the vendor needs to add double the profile to one spot, they will be paid for the first
proﬁle plus the second.

>0 PO PO

What is the maximum cut?
Just sod.

Where will the vendor dispose of cut trees or brush?
Cut trees or brush will be left at the landfill.

If the vendor disturbs an area and slippage occurs, who will be responsible?
. During construction, the vendor is per EPA erosion controls. After the road is
approved by DEDP, it is the responsibility of DEP.

>0 PO PR

Q. Does the vendor need to supply a one year warranty on the work?
A. No.

Q. Are there directions to the landfill sites?
A. DEP will provide the successful vendor directions and meet with them on the site.
This information is also available on the DEP website at: http://gis.wvdep.org/Icap/

Region Two contact information:

Region Two
West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection

Division of Land Restoration, LCAP
717-A Main Street Annex
Summersville, WV 26651

Attn: Mark Church

Phone: (304) 872-3800



DEP13959
BID SHEET
REVISED PER ADDM.#1

Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Environmental Remediation
Landfill Closure Assistance Program

Landfill Road Installation Region One

Item No." Description FT  Unit Price Amount
0001 Install new access or well road 5300 LF $/LF
0002 Install diversion ditch 1,500 LF $/LF
0003 18 inch Culvert 160 LF $/LF
Total Project Cost =
Company Name
Address:
Name (printed) Title
Signature Date

The DEP reserves the right to request additional information and supporting documentation
regarding unit prices when the unit price appears to be unreasonable, pursuant to Legislative
Rule 148-CSR1, 6.4.2. '



DEP13959
BID SHEET
REVISED PER ADDM.#1

Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Environmental Remediation
Landfill Closure Assistance Program

Landfill Road Installation Region Two

Item No. Description FT  Unit Price Amount
0001 Install new access or well road 1,800 LF $/LF
0002 Install diversion ditch | 0 LF $/LF
0003 18 inch Culvert 50 LF $/LF
Total Project Cost =
Company Name
Address:
Name (printed) Title
Signature Date

The DEP reserves the right to request additional information and supporting documentation
regarding unit prices when the unit price appears to be unreasonable, pursuant to Legislative
Rule 148-CSR1, 6.4.2.



DEP13959
REVISED PER ADDM.#1

Attachment A

Listed below are the LCAP facilities and approximate footages to be installed under this RFQ

Approx Footages to be installed

Region One Includes: Road Ditch Culvert_
1. City of Clarksburg Landfill 1,800 LF 1000 LF 60 LF
2. Marion County Landfill 500 LF OLF 20LF
3. Monongalia County Landfill 2,200 LF OLF 20LF
4. City of Wheeling Landfill 800 LF 500 LF 60 LF
Approximate Totals 5,300 LF 1,500 LF 160 LF

Approx Footages to be installed

Region Two Includes: Road Ditch Culvert
1) Morgan County Landfill 1.800 LF OLF 50LF
Approximate Totals 1,800 LF OLF 50 LF
Approx Footages to be installed
Region Three Includes: Road Ditch Culvert
1) Central WV Refuse Landfill 1,800 LF 1500 LF 80 LF
2) Don’s Disposal Landfill 1,400 LF 1,000 LF 60 LF
3) ERO Landfill 200 LF 200 LF 40 LF
4) Mingo County Landfill 700 LF 500 LF 60 LF
5) Pine Creek / Omar Landfill 300 LF 300 LF 40 LF
6) _City of South Charleston Landfill 1,500 LF 1,500 LF 80LF
Approximate Total Footage 5,900 LF 5,000 LF 360 LF



